

## Draft Minutes (325) of Kirkbymalhamdale Parish Council Meeting by Zoom on Mon. 5<sup>th</sup> July 2021

**Attending** C.Wildman, C.Newhouse, P.Wherity, S. Inman

**Apologies** A.Sutcliffe, P.Dewhurst, A. Bradley, D.Howlett, M Throup,

**Observing** A Roe, M. Parker, P. Cummings, M. Wilson, L.Wood, Rita ?

### Minutes of the last meeting

were approved by CN and seconded by CW

### Questions

none.

### Actions from the last meeting.

- Many are still ignoring the Gordale road closure signs but agreed to leave the closure in place as planned until October.
- No date as yet for the yellow lines.
- CW has asked CDC for some new bins and for weekly collections, neither has happened. Blue bins have apparently appeared at Gordale and they are emptied twice a week. CW to chase up
- PD has organised the paperwork for Scott so he is now a council member for Malham Moor
- Cherry Tree Croft, ongoing
- Still no reply from the police re crime updates from them
- PW has confirmed that the broken wall adjacent to The Listers is not owned by the PC and CW will contact The Listers about a repair.

### YDNP

We have received an email re a licence to have a sand bag store lease for 5 years in the NP car park. The licence needs to be signed.

### Social distancing measures in Malham Village , Highways and the Visitor Traffic Management Plan

Nothing new

### Planning

The planners have received a request for change of use of the Boatwright's shop to 2 local occupancy dwellings .We decided to make no comment as we still had concerns about precedents being set.

### Finance

Acct. no. 1 **£32632** available after paying £133 for Yorks. Local Co. Assoc. subs and £137 for litter pickers.

Acct.no.2 **£15317** available after paying electric bill £19.92 and receiving 2 £500 donations from film companies

The Malham Initiative acct now has **£2912.95**

### Lengthsman and toilets.

Donations from the toilets are slowly increasing. M.P. to start to clean the toilets again from 1<sup>st</sup> August. CW to give notice to the contract cleaners. There are a few occasions when Mick is away and can't clean the toilets. We need to investigate possibilities for a stand in cleaner for those occasions.

The toilet door frames are rotten and will need replacing at some point.

PW has had a quote of £34 / yr. to insure the toilets if we wish to take over from CDC.

### Litter and dog mess

Nothing new, all volunteers still working hard

### Village Green

No major issues.

### Council matters

No reply as yet from The Local Council association re face to face meetings. There will be the usual recess for August and hopefully the situation will be clarified for the September meeting.

Carol Newhouse announced that she will no longer be working or living in Malham and so will be ineligible to serve as councillor. CW expressed thanks on behalf of the Council to Carol for her service and contribution. There is now another vacancy for a Malham Councillor.

#### **AOB**

- The AED has failed again. Fortunately, it is still under guarantee and has been sent off to California for repair. We currently have a loan AED from Cardiac Science.
- MEG are currently doing an Environmental Impact Study on Tourism in Malham. Plans to improve the path in the plantation are still ongoing

#### **ACTIONS**

- **CW to contact Listers re wall repair**
- **CW to chase up CDC re bins**

Next meeting 6<sup>th</sup> September 2021 at 7.30

**NO MEETING NEXT MONTH – AUGUST RECESS!**